

JULIEN BONVARLET

• DETAILS •

71, rue Lamarck Paris, 75018 France +33 6 29 50 93 46 jbonva@gmail.com

> Driving license Yes

> > · LINKS ·

LinkedIn

Github

<u>Portfolio</u>

SKILLS

PHP

Symfony

Typescript

React

VueJS

Functional Testing

CI/CD

Docker

MySQL

RabbitMQ

Meilisearch / Elasticsearch

AWS

• LANGUAGES •

French

English

• HOBBIES •

Snowboarding, Rugby, Cinema, Video games, Metal music

PROFILE

Passionate and skilled Technical Lead Software Engineer specialized in PHP and the Symfony Framework. I also have managed to work on Frontend projects in React, Typescript and VueJS.

More than 15 years of experience and worked for big companies with high traffic and big projects. Always aware of the market, new technologies, concepts and patterns.

Acquired tools and soft skills to be able to manage a team, sizable/big projects and collaborative work. Not the type of "nerdy-IT" guy and can be part of different parts of an enterprise and business decisions thanks to an expertise and open mindset.

Always available and listening to new challenges and opportunities.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Technical Lead Software Engineer at FAUME, Paris

September 2022 — Present

Led and coordinated a cross-functional team of developers to successfully deliver a major software project on time and within budget.

Conducted code reviews and mentored junior developers to improve code quality and ensure adherence to best practices.

 $\label{lem:continuous} Developed an agile software development methodology with a focus on iterative delivery and continuous improvement$

Implemented a Continuous Integration/Continuous Delivery (CI/CD) pipeline that improved code quality and reduced time-to-deployment.

Implemented automated testing that increased code coverage to 80%, reducing the number of production issues

Created a set of coding standards and guidelines to ensure code quality and consistency.

Developed a scalable, high-availability web application that handled 30+ concurrent brands with minimal downtime.

Technologies: PHP, Symfony, MySQL, Meilisearch, Typescript, VueJS, AWS

Senior Backend Developer at Mindgeek, Remote (Paris)

July 2021 — July 2022

Reworked the dev environments with full dockerization of microservices.

Improved the CI/CD processes and added tests.

Worked on a specific Microservice for Identity verifications and profile validations.

Leaded a part of the developers.

Technologies: PHP, Symfony, MySQL, Docker

Chief Technology Officer at Clipr.co, Paris

February 2021 — July 2021

Scaffolded the platform's solutions and built the cloud infrastructure.

Recruited developers to grow the team.

Installed and configured the CI/CD and tests.

Technologies: PHP, Symfony, Docker, AWS, RabbitMQ, Docker

Senior Backend Developer at ManoMano, Paris

April 2020 — Present

Rebuilt the new Refund system.

Used the last good tools from the Symfony echosystem (Messenger, Workflow, API Platform) with an Event-driven architecture.

Technologies: Symfony, Docker, Ansible, RabbitMQ, MySQL, PHPUnit, Behat

Echosystem: Scrum, AWS, Datadog, Sentry, GitlabCI, Stripe

Senior Backend Developer at Meero, Paris

June 2019 — April 2020

Back in Meero, I was in the "Flying" squad. Some kind of expert, fixing big problems and taking big decisions regarding core expectations.

I was able to tackle big concerns regarding the main API for the future of Meero. The whole time there, I teached the culture of testing. We went from 10% coverage to nearly 60+% and I spent 3 months teaching people how to test the right way.

Technologies: Symfony, Docker, Amazon SNS/SQS, MySQL, PHPUnit, Behat

Echosystem: AWS, Datadog, Sentry, Github Actions, Jenkins

Google Cloud Search Specialist at Cirruseo, Paris

May 2018 — July 2019

Worked for many big customers as a consultant.

Developed the offer for Google Cloud Platform (GCP), especially Google Cloud Search. Lead a successful mission for a big customer leading the bid business worldwide.

Passed the GCP Cloud Architect certification.

Technologies: Python, node.js, VueJS, Nuxt.js, Cypress, MySQL

Echosystem: Scrum, GCP, CircleCI

Backend Developer at DigitalRecruiters, Paris

August 2017 — May 2018

In Digital Recruiters, I have been able to fully work in an Agile environment with a small and pationated team. There, I was able to tackle scaling problems with a growing company.

Technologies: Laravel, RabbitMQ, VueJS, MySQL, PHPUnit

Echosystem: Scrum, AWS, GitlabCI

Computer Engineer at Carving Labs, Paris

September 2015 — July 2017

Developed many Laravel applications and mainly built the Loyalty system for McDonald's.

Learnt the way to test applications (unit and functional) and the Beacon system with event-driven push notifications.

Technologies: Laravel, RabbitMQ, VueJS, MySQL, PHPUnit

Google Deployment Specialist at NRX, Paris

October 2012 — September 2015

Developed many Web applications for customers

Developed business applications in Java

Acquired certifications (Google Deployment Specialist, Google Apps 100, Google Cloud Platform 300)

Deployed Google Search Appliance solutions for many Bank customers

Made a lot of R&D for solutions linked to products for Google for Work

Technologies: Laravel, Symfony, Zend Framework, Java, MySQL

Echosystem: GCP, Google Search Appliance

Web & Mobile Developer at Lemon Way, Montreuil

September 2011 — September 2012

In LemonWay I've made the website and the mobile web application of the company. In addition, I've worked on Mobile applications for Banking and other customers.

System Administrator at Autoscout24 France, Boulogne-Billancourt

January 2010 — August 2011

Handled software interfaces for customers. Handled computer park and Helpdesk of customers. Made softwares to handle automatisation of tasks.

Web developer at Call Assurances, Boulogne-Billancourt

September 2008 — December 2009

Developed ant rebuilt the website of the company. Createad tools and technical solutions to improve the SEO of the websites.

EDUCATION

Master Web & e-Business, ESGI, Paris

September 2012 — June 2014

Bachelor Web & Mobile, ECTEI, Paris

September 2011 — September 2012

BTS Computer Science, sysadmin option, ISEFAC

September 2020 — September 2020

¶ REFERENCES

References available upon request